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MEMORANDUM Donnajo Smith 


Phone: (850) 245-0937 
TO: District School Superintendents  E-mail:  donnajo.smith@fldoe.org 

DPS: 2010-146 
FROM:  Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: July 23, 2010 

SUBJECT: Academic Scholarship Signing Day  

Section 1001.43 (14), Florida Statutes (F.S.), encourages each district school board to adopt policies and 

procedures to provide for a student Academic Achievement Scholarship Signing Day by declaring the 

third Tuesday in April each year as “Academic Scholarship Signing Day.”   


The purpose of this day shall be to recognize the outstanding academic achievement of high school 

seniors who sign a letter of intent to accept an academic scholarship offered to the student by a 

postsecondary educational institution.   


District school board policies and procedures may include, but need not be limited to, conducting 
assemblies or other appropriate public events in which students offered academic scholarships assemble 
and sign actual or ceremonial documents accepting those scholarships as a means to making academic 
success and recognition visible to all students.   

We commend your continued efforts to provide recognition for the academic accomplishments of all 

Florida students.   


FH/ds 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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